LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 7, 2005
TO: Honorable Harvey Hilderbran, Chair, House Committee on Culture, Recreation, & Tourism
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3269 by Blake (Relating to designating the Texas Historical Commission to administer
the El Camino Real de los Tejas National Trail and coordinate the efforts of Texas public and
private entities on trail education, interpretation, and preservation.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Government Code to require the Texas Historical Commission to administer
and coordinate the efforts of entities in the state on trail education, interpretation, and preservation of
the El Camino Real delos Tejas National Trail. It is anticipated that any costs to implement the
provisions of the bill could be absorbed by existing resources.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 808 Historical Commission
L BB Staff: JOB, WK, NR
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